

MMCOA ANNUALREPORT FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022-2023



Contents

Institution Information	3
Staff Details	3
Admission Information for the Academic Year 2022-2023	3
Curricular Aspects	3
Annual Event : Exhibition, College Magazine, Year book	3
Teachers Appointed in Activities Related to Curriculum Development and Assessment	4
Study Tours	5
Co- Curricular	7
Add on /Value Added Certificate programs offered	7
Student's Participation and Activities	8
Thesis and Academic Excellence Award	8
Students' participation and achievement in Seminars/Workshops/ Competitions, Sports etc	8
NASA	9
Architectural Competitions	9
Research and Publication	10
Faculty Welfare	10
Faculty Development and Administrative Training Programs Conducted	10
Workshops, Seminars, and Conferences attended outside by Faculty	11
Financial support to attend/present paper at conferences	12
Faculty Welfare Schemes	13
Awards, Degree & Certificate Appreciation	13
Student Support& Progression	14
Capacity Building and Skill Development	14
Student Placement	15
Internship	16
Sports	20
Cultural Programs (SHIFTECTURE)	20
International Webinar	20
Learning Resource: Library Activities	21
Research, Innovation, and Extension	22



Seminars/conferences/workshops conducted by the institution during the year	22
Journal Publications	22
Conference/Book Publications	23
Seminars & conferences presented by faculty	24
College Publications	25
NSS/Extension Activities/Outreach Programs	26
Collaborations (MoUs)	27
Institute Best Practices	28
SAMWAD –Guest & Expert lectures	28
Fountainhead series	29
National festivals and cultural/educational programs	30
IQAC	32
IQAC Meetings	32
Quality initiatives IQAC has taken in AY	32



Institution Information

Staff Details

Faculty	Admin Staff	Visiting Staff	Contract
27	10	19	2

Admission Information for the Academic Year 2022-2023

Sr. No.	Year	Intake	Male	Female	Total
1.	First Year B.Arch.	80	45	43	88
2.	Second Year B.Arch.	80	36	51	87
3.	Third Year B.Arch.	80	40	39	79
4.	Fourth Year B.Arch.	80	27	34	61
5.	Fifth Year B.Arch.	80	30	47	77
Total			178	214	392

Curricular Aspects

Annual Event : Exhibition, College Magazine, Year book

Sr.	Date	Title	Theme	Guest
No.				
1.	08.08.2022	Exhibition	Perspective -Illusions	Chief guest Ar. Kiran
2.		College magazine	'Elementals'	Kalamdani
3.		Year book		Guest of honour D.Litt.
				Parag Narkhede and
				Honorable
				Management Executive
				President D.Litt. B. G.
				Jadhav.
4.	09.08.2022	Flea market		Open to all



Teachers Appointed in Activities Related to Curriculum Development and Assessment

Year	Name of teacher	Name of the body in which full time teacher
	participated	participated
1. Academic	council/BoS of Affiliating ur	niversity
2022-23	Jogalekar Aniruddha	SPPU -2019 P Fourth year yr. SW- I
	Aravind	
2022-23	Jogalekar Aniruddha	SPPU -2019 P Fourth year yr. SW -II
	Aravind	
2022-23	Anita Kavathekar	SPPU -2019 P Third year WD- I
2022-23	Anita Kavathekar	SPPU -2019 P Third year WD- II
2022-23	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU -2019 P Third year RIA-I
2022-23	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU -2019 P Fourth year RIA-I
2. Setting of	question papers for UG/PG	programs
2022-23	Panganti Aparna Abhijeet	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Panganti Aparna Abhijeet	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Ambavane Tanay Harish	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Lavate Vinita Ajit	SPPU 2019 pattern Term I
2022-23	Joglekar Preeti Umesh	SPPU 2019 pattern Term II
2022-23	Patil Smita Sunil	SPPU 2019 pattern Term II
3. Assessme	ent /evaluation process of the	e affiliating University
2022-23	Aparna Kusumakar	SPPU , senior supervisor
	Dudwadkar-Dixit	·
2022-23	Arti Satyajeet Patil	SPPU senior supervisor
2022-23	Kirti Mahesh Sagaonkar	SPPU senior supervisor
2022-23	Trishna Mahadkar	SPPU senior supervisor
2022-23	Naik Shounak	SPPU CAP BCM II&III
2022-23	Joglekar Preeti Umesh	SPPU CAP External Examiner AD-V,LA
2022-24	Patil Smita Sunil	SPPU CAP Building Services II (SemIV)
2022-23	Jogalekar Aniruddha	
	Aravind	SPPU CAP ABTS-I, II, Design VII, VIII
2022-23	Lavate Vinita Ajit	SPPU CAP Building Construction & Materials V TOS V &
		VI
2022-23	Panganti Aparna Abhijeet	SPPU CAP QSE I& II , BSI & BSII
2022-23	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU CAP PP , TOS



Study Tours

Sr. No.	Date (From -to)	Durati on	Location of settlement study	Focus of settlement study	No of students attended	Names of faculties accompanied			
B. Ar	B. Arch 1 st Year								
01.	15.05.2023 & 17.05.2023	02 days	Karnawadi, Dist. Satara, MH	Aim: To study a rural settlement/ community and understand settlement characteristics, patterns space sequence, and architectural characteristics Objectives: To comprehend the symbiotic relationships between creativity, arts, crafts, environment, human spatial experience, and structure with architecture. To understand relationships between the built and un-built	88	Ar. Saurabh Joshi Ar. Vaidehi Sadwilkar Ar. Saniya Khan Ar. Madhura Rasane			
B. Ar	ch 2 nd Year								
02.	1.02.2023 & 4.04.2023	04 days	Satara, MH	Aim: To study the context of a Settlement which roots in its rich history and bridge the gap with today's rapid generic urban development across the country.	85	Ar.Trishna Mahadkar Ar. Shounak Naik, Ar. Keerti Mishra, Ar. Smita Patil Ar. Aparna Panganti			



				Objectives:		
				To understand the evolution of a small village set around a fringe of hills to the seat of the Maratha Empire. To work out a design project in the context of the Settlement with roots in its rich history and bridge the gap with today's rapid generic urban development across the country.		
B. Ar	rch 3 rd Year					
03.	28.11.2022 to 2.12.2022	05 days	Nashik, MH	Aim: To understand urban level complexities, which need to be considered for envisaging a design project in totality. Objectives: To study different context including climate, social structure, culture, architectural typology, construction technology, urban fabric, economy, etc or any other issues To learn design vocabulary of expression of any Settlement. To design in the context with emphasis on all the aspects that would influence the Design	76	Ar. Preeti Joglekar Ar. Sachin Waman, Ar. Vineeta Lavate Ar. Kirti Sagaonkar



				solution.				
B. A	B. Arch 4th Year							
04.	30.11.2022 to 2.12.2022	03 days	Wai, MH	Aim: To study morphology of built and un-built of a historical town. Objectives: To identify and understand the process of urban setup in a historical town. To understand the various layers in the town which have evolved over the years To develop a methodology to study the urban agglomerations.	60	Ar. Vrinda Panse, Ar. Aniruddha Jogalekar, Ar. Anita Kavethkar, Ar. Tanay Ambavane		

Co- Curricular

Add on /Value Added Certificate programs offered

Sr. No	Name of the Course	Hours	Date (From-To)	Speaker	No. of Students FY/SY/TY/Fourth Y/Fivth Y
1.	Carpentary	30	02.06.2022 to	Mr. Vikas Shimpi	86 nos
	Workshop		04.06.2022		
2.	Ilustrator and	30	15.07.2022 to	Ar. Rajesh Patil	45 nos
	Photoshop		30.09.2022		
3.	Edge 1	30	15.07.2022 to	Ar. Smita Patil	60 nos
			18.10.2022	Ar. Vrinda Panse	
4.	Edge 2	30	04.01.2023 to	Ar. Preeti	77 nos
			03.05.2023	Joglekar	
				Ar. Sanika	
				Kulkarni	
4.	Thrive and	30	3.05.2023 -	Ms. Dhanashree	21nos
	connect		18.06.2023	Ghare	

Student's Participation and Activities

Thesis and Academic Excellence Award

MMCOA organizes the Thesis Awards and Academic Excellence Award based on overall performance in five years to appreciate such remarkable thesis work and their academic performances. This is a great opportunity for both the passing batch and the current students to share their knowledge and experience. And also, present their work in front of practicing Architects. The aim of these Thesis awards is to motivate the students, exchange of knowledge between the passing and current batches and cultivate design centric culture in the college.

Sr.	Date	Jury Members	Name of the Student	Award
No.				
1.	24.09.2022	Ar. Rahul Ravat	Sanyukta Kulkarni	Outstanding overall
		Ar. Rahul Kadam	•	performance Gold
		Ar. Neelesh Chopda		award 2022
2.		Ar. Kapil Jain	Abhishek Mote	Ar. Sunil Kulkarni Gold
		Ar. Ravi Kanhere		Medal
3.			Sarvesh Bharadiya	Thesis Silver Medal

Students' participation and achievement in Seminars/Workshops/ Competitions, Sports etc.

Activity	Organizer	Name of the Student	Winner
Swimming - 100m freestyle	MIT VISHWANATH MEET 2023" inter	Sakshi Chajjed	Gold Medal
Swimming - 50m breaststroke	college state level sports meet organised	Sakshi Chajjed	Gold Medal
Swimming - 50m butterfly	by MIT ADT university	Sakshi Chajjed	Gold Medal
4x50 freestyle relay		Sakshi Chajjed 5th yr Sakshi Waman 4th yr Sejal sancheti 4th yr Chinmayee Sane 3rd yr	Silver medal
Essay Competition	Indian Plumbing Association	Gauri Marwah, 2nd yr Tejaswi Bharambe 3rd yr	Winner
Poster making competition		Rucha Dounde (SY) 2. Om Shete (SY) 3. YashKumar Motghare (TY)	Winner



NASA

Sr No	Name of the Trophy	No of students participated	Theme or topic	Status of Result
1	C.P Kukreja	7	Installation Design	Participation
2	ANDC (Annual NASA Design Competition)	32	Street Documentation & Design	Participation
3	G-SEN Trophy	14	Flood Prevention - Urban level design	Participation
4	Industrial Design Trophy	5	Artist Inspired Product Design	Participation
5	HUDCO Trophy	16	Low Cost Housing	Shortlisted top 10 in India
6	Louis I kahn Trophy	24	Building Documentation	Participation
7	Writing Architecture	9	Architectural Writing	Participation
8	Ruebens Trophy	27	Academic Exhibition	Participation
9	Genesis Trophy	36	Intracollege trophy - design orientation	2nd year students participated in group against each other based on an installation themed brief

Architectural Competitions

Sr.no	Name of the Competition	Team / Individual	University/State/ National/ International	Name of the student participated
1.	ACARA-2022 (Asian Contest of Architectural Rookie's Award)	Individual	National	Daksha Narkar, Masood Attar, Chetan Desale
2.	The Drawing Board Competition	Individual		Rajvi Patil, Daksha Narkar Jude Bothelo, Aditya Chikaskar
3.	PCERF Competition	Individual		Isha Naik
4.	Solar Decathlon India	Team		Chinmayee Soman, Shreya Tamhankar, Chirag Mutha, Dev Dadhaniya, Anish Kabra, Gauravi Deshmukh, Swapnil Karad, Arya Indapawar, Samiksha Sindhe



Research and Publication

Sr No	Students name(s)	Achievement	Topic
1	Prathamesh Khatav	Presented in International	Impact of Urban Landscape on Social Interaction on Streets - F.C. Road Pune
2	Kedar Deshpande	Student Conference	Study of Equitable Distribution of an Urban Space Affects User Satisfaction
3	Sanika Patil	AVISHKAR 2022-	Usage of Street Furniture and its Impact on Human Behaviour on J.M. Road, Pune
4	Ayush Hazare	Zonal Level Research Project Competition	The Study of Usage of Open Space by Senior Citizens- Case of Residential Open Spaces in Pune, MH, India

Faculty Welfare

Faculty Development and Administrative Training Programs Conducted

Dates (from-to) (DD-MM-	Title of the professional	Title of the	No. of
YYYY)	development program organised for teaching staff	administrative training program organised for non- teaching staff	participants
12-07-2022 to 15-07-2022	Faculty Induction Program		5
21-07-2022 to 21-07-2022	Design Thinking		24
10-08-2022 to 10-08-2022	Organizational Skills and Time Management		20
07-09-2022 to 07-09-2022	Finance Management		22
07-09-2022 to 07-09-2022		Finance Management	9
24-09-2022 to 24-09-2022	The Architecture of Alignment: Psychological health of students and teachers		22
09-01-2023 to 09-01-2023	Evolution of Emotions - A perspective on creating a state of harmony within.		21
14-01-2023 to 14-01-2023	Constro 2023 - visit		22



Dates (from-to) (DD-MM- YYYY)	Title of the professional development program organised for teaching staff	Title of the administrative training program organised for nonteaching staff	No. of participants
17-01-2023 to 17-01-2023		Basic communication skills - For day to day administration	8
25-04-2023 to 25-04-2023	Introduction to NLP		22
25-04-2023 to 25-04-2023		Introduction to NLP	6

Workshops, Seminars, and Conferences attended outside by Faculty

Name of teacher who attended	Title of the program	Duration (from – to) (DD- MM-YYYY)
	Child Psychology and Child Centric	
Dr.Aparna Dixit	Designs	06.06.2022 to 06.06.2022
	Child Psychology and Child Centric	
Ar. Kirti sagaonkar	Designs	06.06.2022 to 06.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Vrinda Panse	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Sanika Kulkarni	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Preeti Joglekar	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Aniruddha Jogalekar	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Saniya Khan	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Designing for Greater Efficiency	
Prof. Smita Patil	[DfGE]	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Integrating Sustainable Design	
	Approaches in Architectural	
Ar. Arti Patil	Education	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	Integrating Sustainable Design	
	Approaches in Architectural	
Ar. Vinita Lavate	Education	21.06.2022 to 24.06.2022
	COA TRC_Aspiring_Research Paper	
	Workshop (Online Teacher Training	
Ar. Prajakta Thamke	Programme)	28.06.2022 to 01.07.2022
	COA-TRC Online Architectural	
	Education through Outcome-Based	
Prof. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Learning	04.07.2022 to 08.07.2022
	COA-TRC Online Architectural	
	Education through Outcome-Based	
Prof. Keerti Mishra	Learning	04.07.2022 to 08.07.2022



Name of teacher who attended	Title of the program	Duration (from – to) (DD- MM-YYYY)
	Intellectual property rights in	
	Architectural Profession and	
Dr. Ujjwala Palsuley	Education	02.08.2022 to 05.08.2022
	Intellectual property rights in	
	Architectural Profession and	
Prof. Aparna Dixit	Education	02.08.2022 to 05.08.2022
	Intellectual property rights in	
	Architectural Profession and	
Ar. Arti Patil	Education	02.08.2022 to 05.08.2023
	Intellectual property rights in	
	Architectural Profession and	
Prof. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Education	02.08.2022 to 05.08.2024
	Intellectual property rights in	
	Architectural Profession and	
Ar. Vinita Lavate	Ar. Vinita Lavate Education	
	Solar Decathlon, India 2022-23 -	
Ar. Madura Rasne	FDP for mentorfaculty	23.09.2022 to 24.09.2022

Financial support to attend/present paper at conferences

Year	Name of teacher	Name of conference/ workshop attended for which financial support provided	Amount of support from the institute
2022-2023	Prof. Aparna Dixit	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Child psychology & Child centric designs'	3000
2022-2023	Ar. Kirti Sagaonkar	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Child psychology & Child centric designs'	3000
2022-2023	Ar. Arti Patil	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Integrating sustainable design approaches in Architectural education'	3000
2022-2023	Ar. Vinita Lavate	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Integrating sustainable design approaches in Architectural education'	3000
2022-2023	Ar. Prajakta Thamke	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Aspiring - Research Paper'	3000
2022-2023	Prof. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Architectural education through outcome-based learning'	3000
2022-2023	Ar. Keerti Mishra	COA-TRC Online Faculty Development Program on 'Architectural education through outcome-based learning'	3000



Year	Name of teacher	Name of conference/ workshop attended for which financial support provided	Amount of support from the institute
2022-2023	Ar. Madura Rasne	Solar Decathlon, India 2022-23 - FDP for mentorfaculty	2900
2022-2023	All teaching faculty (24)	Constro 2023	7,200
2022-2023	Ar. Vinita Lavate	INSDAG-Steel structure - workshop	19915
2022-2023	Ar. Pavan Gumaste	INSDAG-Steel structure - workshop	
2022-2023	Prof. Tanay Ambavane	INSDAG-Steel structure - workshop	
2022-2023	Prof. Sachin Waman	INSDAG-Steel structure - workshop	
2022-2023	Ar. Aniruddha Jogalekar	INSDAG-Steel structure - workshop	

Faculty Welfare Schemes

Sr. No	Date	Title of the program	Speaker/Instructor	Target group
1.	03.10.2022	Meditation	Mrs. Dhanashree Ghare	Faculty and
2.	18.10.2022		Mrs. Dhanashree Ghare	Administr ative Staff
3.	20.10.2022		Mrs. Dhanashree Ghare	Members
4.	Every Month	Birthday Celebrations	-	

Awards, Degree & Certificate Appreciation

Name of the Award	Name of the Faculty	Date
Degree- Doctor of Philosophy	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	10.12.2022



Student Support& Progression

Capacity Building and Skill Development

Sr.No	Name of the Program	Name of the Program	Proposed Dates(DD-MM- YYYY)	Beneficiary Group	Identified Resource- Name of the Agencies.Consultants .Experts
1	capacity building and Soft Skills development	1)Thrive!! Stress & Emotional Management	7.15.2022	Second & Third year	Mrs Dhanashree ghare
2	Language & Communication Skills	1)Image Management Communication & Presentation Skills	10.18.202	Second, Third and Fourth year	Miss pracchi shinde
3	Life skills (, Physical Fitness, health and Hygiene)	2)Life skills (Yoga, physical fitness, health and hygiene)	12.17.202 2	First year students	Mrs. Meghana Patil By shiva foundation academy
4	ICT. computing skills	1)ICT.computing skills- Cyber security	2.11.2023	Second year students	Mr. Hrishikesh Joshi
_	Guidance for	1)Start Preparation for MPSC UPSC EXams by Unique academy	12.13.202		Mr. Sunny Mankoskar Unique academy pune
5	competitive examination	2)IELTS and Higher.Foreign education opportunities	11.24.202		Mr. Yogesh Ranga, IDP Education Limited Pune.
		3) Global education Opportunities	2.1.2023	Fourth and Fifth year students	Mr. Akash from global opportunities Pune
6	Career Counseling	1) Alumni Katta sessions by Ar. Abhay Bhonsale	4.3.2023		Ar. Abhay Bhonsale
	Counseling	2) Alumni Katta Session By Ar Sonika Rawal	3.28.2023		Ar Sonika Rawal



Student Placement

Sr. No.	Company Name	Address	Selected Candidate	Salary (Rs. Per Annum)
1	Prithwe. Earth n Us	Earth n Us		Rs. 1,80,000 per
		Pithwe-Earth & Us, Bungalow No. 4, The Greens, Near B.T. Kawade Bridge, Uday Baug, Pune - 411013. Maharashtra		annum
2	Prithwe. Earth n Us	www.prithwe.com	Prajakta Kad	Rs. 1,80,000
		Pithwe-Earth & Us, Bungalow No. 4, The Greens, Near B.T. Kawade Bridge, Uday Baug, Pune - 411013. Maharashtra		per annum
3	Arconaid Consultants pvt. Ltd.	102 - First Floor, BU Bhandari Hill Side I, Baner Road, Pune - 411 045	Ankita Dhayagude	Rs. 1,80,000 per annum
4	Talati and Partners	Level 6, Ceejay House, Dr Annie Besant Rd, Shiv Sagar Estate, Worli, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400018	kaustubh Pate	Rs. 1,80,000 per annum
5	Studio Integrate, Chinchwad Pune	Shop no. L3, Empire Estate Phase-II, Pimpri-Chinchwad, Maharashtra 411017	Mayuresh Devkar	Rs. 1,56,000 per annum
6	Patil and Bugade Associates	Kalbhor Nagar, Nigdi,Pimpri-Chinchwad, Pune, MH	Salim Mulani	Rs. 1,80,000 per annum
7	Hafeez Contractor	29,1 floor sonawala building , horniman circle, fort Mumbai,Maharashtra , 4000023	Digvijay Desai	Rs. 1,80,000 per annum
8	Shree Bramha Architects	Office no. 202, Sai Sanskruti Complex second floor, Baif Road, Wagholi	Phirke Pradnya	Rs. 1,80,000 per annum



		Pune, Maharashtra 412207-India		
9	GM+ Architecture Studio	1056, Lokmanya Bal Gangadhar Tilak Rd, Subhash Nagar, Shukrawar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411002	Shivanjali Mane	Rs. 1,44,000 per annum
10	Neilsoft	SEZ - Plot No. 21/2, Phase 3, Hinjewadi Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411057	Shreya Lohakare	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum
11	Neilsoft	SEZ - Plot No. 21/2, Phase 3, Hinjewadi Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411057	Manas Rajesh Dange	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum
12	Neilsoft	SEZ - Plot No. 21/2, Phase 3, Hinjewadi Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411057	SUMEDH MANOJ CHOURE	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum
13	Neilsoft	SEZ - Plot No. 21/2, Phase 3, Hinjewadi Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411057	Jagruti Arvind Badgujar	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum
14	Neilsoft	SEZ - Plot No. 21/2, Phase 3, Hinjewadi Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411057	Pratik Kadam	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum

Internship

Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code
			Sr. No. 17/1/1, Surya terraces, Adhyapak
	AMBEKAR PARIJAT		Colony, Sahakar Nagar, Padmavati Nagar, Pune
1	ANAND	UNITECTURE,Pune	411043
	ATTAR MASOOD		SWAYAM, AUROVILLE, TAMIL NADU, INDIA,
2	RIYAZ	Dustudio, Auroville	605101
	BHANDARI BHAKTI	Sachin Gandhi and	Devi 148/1/B Murli Bungalows, opp. Navjivan
3	YOGESH	Associates	Press, Income Tax, Ahmedabad, 380014



		Name of architectural firm where you are	
Sr.		undergoing your	Detailed Address of architectural firm with
No.	Name of student	practical training	name of city and pin code
	DILLITADA DAVAL		M.C.Shah House, Avantika Society, 1/B,
4	BHUTADA PAYAL	Cnahal Chah Architact	Naranpura Road, Naranpura, Ahmedabad,
4	BOHODKAR HIMALI	Snehal Shah Architect	Gujarat 380013 208, aarohi complex, vijay cross road,
5	PURUSHOTTAM	Manayan Architects	ahmedabad -380009
	BORAWAKE SAISH		Above Ghule Wines, Shri Krishna Nagar, Sagar
6	HEMANT	World Of Architecture	CHS, Bavdhan, Pune 411021
	CHHATWAL		
	UDAYBIRSINGH		6th floor AnP One, Balewadi Highstreet, Pune-
7	HARINDER	Amit Bhatt Architects	45
	DAWALE KOMAL	Design Building	423, Kakasaheb Gadgil Rd, Hasabnis Bakhal,
8	DINESH	Workshop	Shaniwar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
	DESALE CHETAN	Third Wave Design,	Godavari Apts, VASUNDHARA, Lane No. 14,
9	MAHESH	Pune	Erandwane, Pune, Maharashtra 411004
	DESHPANDE KEDAR VINAY		House no 11. Bhagyashree society, Near Vinkar Sabhagruha,, Besides Padmavati Chowk,
	VIIVAI		Dhankawdi, 411043, Pune, Maharashtra
10		Shunya Studio, Pune	411043
	DHAWALE DEVYANI		19, Borkute layout, Narendra Nagar, Nagpur,
11	LALITKUMAR	Sakha Studio	440015
	DIWANE YASH ATUL	Matra Architects and	
		Rurban Planners, New	53, Navjeevan Vihar, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi,
12		Delhi	Delhi 110017
	DRAKSHE HARSHAL		Kymera design studio 02, Uttam Enclave III,
42	ARUN	KYMERA DESIGN	opp. WESTEND MALL, Aundh, Pune,
13	CADE CURADOUA	STUDIO	Maharashtra 411007
14	GADE SHRADDHA VILAS	Realty First	Marvel Aries, Law College Road, Deccan Gymkhana, Pune
17	GOYANKA BHARTI	redicy i iist	Kymera design studio 02, Uttam Enclave III,
	BHAGCHAND	KYMERA DESIGN	opp. WESTEND MALL, Aundh, Pune,
15		STUDIO	Maharashtra 411007
	HAZARE AYUSH		101,Sheetal plaza above ICICI bank Model Pune
16	PRAKASH	Radius design solutions	-16
	HULE JANHAVI	Design Building	423, Kakasaheb Gadgil Rd, Hasabnis Bakhal,
17	PRASHANT	Workshop	Shaniwar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
	JADHAV DIGVIJAY		
18	HAMBIR	DESIGN 11	801, T2, Montreal Business Centre, Baner.
10	JADHAV MANASI	DECICN ECDDIT	3 PANCHASHEEL ENCLAVE ,NEAR HOTEL
19	KUDAN	DESIGN ESPRIT	CLARKS DURGAPURA JAIPUR 18
20	JADHAV ROHIT AJIT	Radius design solutions	101,Sheetal Plaza above ICICI Bank Model Colony Pune 411006
20	JANGLI ADITYA	Madius design solutions	210, Ashoka Pavilion ,Dr. Ambedkar Road ,
21	CHANDRASHEKHAR	Ajay Shirke & Associates	Camp Pune -411001
		,,	



Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code
22	JANGLI ATHARVA CHANDRASHEKHAR	H.M. KADAM AND ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS	101 Bonita , First floor , CTS. No 1187/16 , F.P. No 549/16 Off Ghole road , Vasantrao Deshmukh Lane , Shivajinagar , Pune - 411005
23	JOSHI SAYEE BHUSHAN	Pandit Joshi and Associates	216, Akshay Chamber, Near, Baba Bhide Bridge, Narayan Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
24	KALE MANASI YOGINDRA	Adrianse Global (Adrianse India Pvt Ltd)	1st Floor, PDS Towers - 4 Gangadhar Chetty Road, Halasuru, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 5600
25	KAPSE RUTUJA VISHNU		58/59, 1st Floor, 20th Main Rd, Jaibhima Nagar, BTM 1st Stage, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560029
26	KARMALKAR KADAMBARI SANTOSH	Tulio De Sousa An architectural firm	404, CitiCentre, 4th Floor, patto, Panaji, Goa 403001
27	KATE SHRAVAN ASHISH	The yellowpen	
28	KAULWAR RITIKA PRAMOD	Office of design ahd development, Ahmedabad.	124, Ambli Gam, Mandir Vado Vas, Bopal, Ahmedabad
29	KAVALE SHUBHAM ATUL	FOOTPRINTS E.A.R.T.H.	Milan Bunglow, Sargam Flat Lane, Ishwar Bhuvan to Stadium Road, Navjivan Post, Ahmedabad – 380014, India
30	KHATAV PRATHAMESH SHAILENDRA	A & T Consultants	F C road , Pune
31	KHILARI AJINKYA MAHESH	STUDIO MAAP	STUDIO MA.AP, 440/3 Ashish 1st floor, Chatuhshrungi Rd, next to Paranjpe Sky one, Model Colony Shivajinagar, Pune, Maharashtra 411016
32	KHOLLAM PRATHMESH MANOJ		Sheela Vihar colony , Pune karve road , Maharashtra 411038.
33	KONDE TANMAY SATISH	Design 11	Montreal Business Center,Baner Rd, Pune - 411045
34	KOTHIMBIRE SWARUPA NAVNATH	Design by TA	1070, Shubhashnagar, Lane no 5, Infront of Peacock hotel, Shukrawar Peth, Pune 2
35	MARNE ARUNDHATI SANJAY	World Of Architecture	next to hotel Dpalace, Shri Krishna Nagar, Sagar Co-Operative Housing Society, Bavdhan, Pune, Maharashtra 411021
36	MASKE SHRUTIKA PRASHANT	Studio digiarch	M.No.6/0245, Vinyak Park, Wagholi, Pune, Maharashtra 412207
37	NARKAR DAKSHA	Architecture red	Villa B, Sai Anugraha, 27/1, Rukmani Rd, Extn,



Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code
	UMESH		Besant Nagar, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600090
	NIHARIKA	Enso Design and	
38	RAJKUMARI	Interiors	Chittaranjan Park, block-A,New Delhi,India
	NIVEDYA SUNIL	Richard Pereira and	
39		Associates	891, Synogogue Street, Pune- 411001
	PANGARE VAISHNAVI		03, Rachna orchid , behind nirmitee, law
40	PRAKASH	Vscape Architects	college rd , Pune 411004
44	PATEKAR CHIRANJITA	Christopher Charles	India House', 53 Sopan Bagh, Balewadi,
41	YOGESH	Benninger Architects	Pune 411 045
	PATIL SANIKA SATISH		9/2, Madras Bank Road, Near - MG Road, St. Marks Road, Private Rd, next to Nexa
			showroom, Shanthala Nagar, Ashok Nagar,
42		HundredHands	Bengaluru, Karnataka, 560001
	PATIL SWARANJALI		
43	RAKESH	Design By TA	Subhash nagar, shukrwar peth, Pune
	PAWALE YASHRAJ	Bhosale And Bhosale	
44	SUHAS	Architects	A12 ,Sukhsagarnagar , Katraj Pune - 411046
	PAWARA PRACHI	Office Of Design and	124, Ambli Gam, Mandir Vado Vas, Bopal,
45	SUBHASH	Development	Ahmedabad
	PHADNIS SALONI		House no.1, Lima Vaddo, Porvorim, Aradi
46	NILESH	DesignVan	Socorro, Goa 403521
	RANAWARE NEEL		Sr. No. 17/1/1, Surya terraces, Adhyapak
47	NITIN	Unite atoms	Colony, Sahakar Nagar, Padmavati Nagar, Pune
47	REKHE SUKHADA	Unitecture	411043 ANA, 7th floor,mantri sterling behind
48	SANJEEVKUMAR	ANA	manikchand galleria,shivajinagar pune.
40	SANAP SATYAM	ANA	White House Apartment, Shrawan Sector,
	AJAYKUMAR		Pathardi phata, Ashwin nagar, Mumbai- Nashik
49			Hwy, Nashik-422010
	SANCHETI SEJAL		#1872,"Shreyas",11th'A'Main,38thA' *
	VIJAY	Kembhavi Architecture	Cross, Jayanagar 4th'T'Block,
50		Foundation	Bangalore- 560041
	SHETTY NIYATI		597/2, opp. Siddham Warehouse Andej,
51	VENUGOPAL	D6thD Design Studio	Anadej,Gujarat 382115
	SHINDE AKANKSHA		PANCHASHEEL ENCLAVE HOTEL CLARKS
52	SHASHIKANT	Design Esprit	DURGAPURA JAIPUR 18
	SHINDE SANKET		1001, Kamdhenu Businessbay, Nr. Juinagar
	RAVINDRA		Station Service Road, next to Infinity cars BMW
53		Mobius Architects	showroom, Sector 1, Nerul, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400706
54	TAMBOLI SWARAJ	Vinod Dhusia Architect	ivianarasitti a 400700
	SANJAY	VIIIod Dilusia Arciiitect	office No.2 Business Avenue 1 First floor, Opp.
			Bank of Maharashtra, near Parihar chowk,



Sr.		Name of architectural firm where you are	Detailed Address of architectural firm with
No.	Name of student	undergoing your practical training	name of city and pin code
140.	Nume of student	proceed coming	Aundh, Pune, Maharashtra 411007
55	TAPASE SHWETA ANANDRAO	Manayan Architects	208, aarohi complex, vijay cross road, ahmedabad -380009
	TELVEKAR	•	
	KOUSTUBH		
56	RAJENDRA	Kukke Architects	
	THAKARE GARGI		
57	DURGESH	ADVA	
	WAMAN SAKSHI		Kandivali, Charkop, Sector 8, Kandivali West,
58	NANDKUMAR	Studio unTAG	Mumbai, Maharashtra 400067
	YAMGAR SAMADHAN		
59	KONDIBA	Ajay kale & associates	K K MARKET,Bibwewadi
	YEOLE AMOGH		10, Shivaji Co.operative Housing Soc.,
	SANJAY		Senapati Bapat Road, Behind JW Marriott
60		Tri Design Alliance LLP	Pune Maharashtra – 411016

Sports

Jallosh 2.3 - 13.01.2023 to 18.01.2023 Maidan-E-Jung - 21.02.2023 to 24.02.2023 Shear force - 16.03.2023 to 19.03.2023

Cultural Programs (SHIFTECTURE)

Fresher's Party - 19.01.2023

Cultural - 20.01.2023 to 21.01.2023

Farewell - 31.05.2023

International Webinar

MMCOA conducted an online International webinar series '5 Days- 5 Alumni -5 International Cities' from Aug 17, 2022, to Aug 23, 2022 to connect the students with Alumni globally.

Sr.	Date	Title	Speaker	Target
No				group
1.	17.08.2022	The Road Less Travelled	MMOCA Alumnus Ar. Jyoti	Students,
			Ghugale, Founder &	Faculty
			Director of "Homes &	members,
			SUCH", Minneapolis, USA-	Alumni,



			batch of 2004	and open to all
2.	18.08.2022	Competition, Conformity and Success	Ar. Dheeraj Akolkar, London, UK- Batch of 2000	
3.	20.08.2022	Hospitality and Mixed Used	Ar. Nachiket Garge, Dubai, UAE- Batch of 2003	
4.	22.08.2022	Workplaces of the Future	Ar. Sohan Saraf, Sydney Australia- batch of 2007	
5.	23.08.2022	Human-Centric Design Approach to Healthcare Architecture	Ar. Nilay Deshmukh, AIA, Boston, USA- batch of 1992	

Learning Resource: Library Activities

Sr. No	Date	Title	Speaker	Target group
1.	12.07.2022	National Librarian's Day Celebration & Book Exhibition	Library, MMCOA	Students and Faculty
2.	27.09.2022	Webinar on "SAGE Urban Studies and Planning Journals Collection"	SAGE Publishing Team	members
3.	14.10.2022	Guest Lecture	Dr. Shantshree Sengupta, Librarian of Modern College of Arts Science & Commerce, Pune.	
4.	14.10.2022 & 15.10.2022	Book Exhibition on the occasion of 'Vachan Prerana Divas'	Library, MMCOA	
5.	10.11.2022	Book Exhibition on the occasion of 'Public Transport Day'	Library, MMCOA	

Research, Innovation, and Extension

Seminars/conferences/workshops conducted by the institution during the year

Sr No.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Number of Participants	Date From – To
1	Eco Ganapati: Paint Your Ganesh Mahostav	40	21.08.2022
2	Avishkar 2022 Workshop	37	05.09.2022 - 15.09.2022
3	Plastic Waste Awareness Program and Session with Japanese Railway Team	55	22.09.2022
4	Introduction to Rain-Water Harvesting: Techniques and Designs in Urban Context by Mr. Shshank Deshpande	50	30.01.2023

Journal Publications

Sr No.	Title of paper	Name of the author/s	Name of journal	Year of publication	ISSN number	Link to the recognition in UGC enlistment of the Journal
1	Study of the Influence of Indoor Plants as an Indicator of Biophilic Design on CO2 Concentrations in a Classroom of Higher Education Institute	Ar. Anita K. Kavathek ar, Dr. Shaila Bantanur	Journal of Sustainable Architecture and Civil Engineering Vol. 2 / No. 31 / 2022	2022	Print ISSN: 2029–9990 Online ISSN: 2335–2000	http://dx.doi.or g/10.5755/j01.s ace.31.2.30791
2	A Study of Water Management for Built Environment in Rural Part of Western Maharashtra	Prof. Jyoti Jain Tholiya et. al.	Education and Society Special Isssue - I/ Volume - II)	2023	ISSN2278- 6864	https://ugccare .unipune.ac.in/ Apps1/User/W ebA/SearchList



Conference/Book Publications

SI. No.	Name of the teacher	Title of the book/chapte rs published	Title of the paper	Title of the proceedin gs of the conferenc e	Name of the conferenc e	National / Internati onal	of	ISBN/ISSN number of the proceeding	Name of the publisher
1	Dr. Ujjwala Khot- Palsuley	Cambodia: India outside India, Decoding Khmer Architecture	NA				2023	978-81- 95727-22-3	Copal Publishing
2	Dr. Aparna Dixit	not applicable	Roots to Save Lives: Rerouting City Routes	Proceedin gs of Virtual National Conferenc e on 'Peri Urban- Architectu re and Planning'	Virtual National Conferenc e on 'Peri Urban- Architectu re and Planning'		2023	978-81- 960313-0-5	Pravara Rural College of Architectur e, Loni
3	Dr. Aparna Dixit	not applicable	Cultural Heritage Disaster Risk Reduction Policy: Case Study Srinagar And Mumbai	Proceedin gs of National Conferenc e On Energy Efficiency In Planning For Enhanced Urban Resilience, EEPEUR – 2023	National Conferenc e On Energy Efficiency In Planning For Enhanced Urban Resilience, EEPEUR – 2023	National	2023	not mentioned	School of Planning and Architectur e Vijayawada



4	Dr. Jyoti	Education	A Study of	Proceedin	Internatio	Internati	2023	ISSN2278-	Mudhoji
	Jain	and Society	Water	g of	nal	onal		6864	College,
	Tholiya	(Shikshan ani	Manageme	Internatio	Conferenc				Phaltan
		Samaj)	nt for Built		e on				
			Environme	Conferenc	'Sustainabl				
			nt in Rural	e on	e				
			Part of	'Sustainabl	Developm				
			Western	е	ent Goals				
			Maharasht	Developm	in SAARC				
			ra	ent Goals	Country:				
				in SAARC	Key Issues,				
				Country:	Opportuni				
				Key Issues,	ties and				
				Opportuni	Challenges				
				ties and	1				
				Challenges					
				I					
5	Ar. Anita		ROLE OF	9th	(ZEMCH	Internati	2022	ISSN 2652-	publication
	K.	applicable	INDOOR	edition of	2022)	onal		2926	in SCOPUS
	Kavathe		AIR	the Zero	Internatio				indexed
	kar		QUALITY	Energy	nal				ZEMCH
			ON THE	Mass	Conferenc				Special
			OVERALL	Custom	е				Issues
			HEALTH OF	Home					
			OCCUPANT						
			SIN						
			EDUCATIO						
			NAL SPACE						

Seminars & conferences presented by faculty

Name of the Faculty	Topic	Date
Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented at National Level FDP on 'Methodology and Exploration in Architectural and Planning Research' organized by CoA TRC and Sunder Deep Group of Institutions, College of Architecture and Planning, Ghaziabad	24.04.2023 -28.04.2023
Dr. Aparna Dixit	National Conference On Energy Efficiency In Planning For Enhanced Urban Resilience, EEPEUR – 2023	26.04.2023 - 27.04.2023



College Publications

Sr No.	Name of the Publication	Details
1	Newsletter	A few important News of MMCOA get published in 'MMConnect' newsletter published by MM journalism dept (Jan, Feb, March & April 2023 newsletter got published)
2	MMCOA- Leaflet	printed and distributed during admission counseling.
3	Desk Calendar 2023	printed with students paintings done in Audit course and distributed.
4	MMCOA Information Brochure	printed for AY. 2022-2023 and given to F.Y. students.

Intellectual Property Rights Workshop

Sr. No	Name of teacher who attended	Title of the program	Duration (from – to) (DD-MM-YYYY)	
1.	Dr.Aparna Dixit	Intellectual Property Rights in	2nd Aug 2022 to 5th	
2.	Dr. Ujjwala Palsuley	Architectural Profession and	Aug 2022	
3.	Ar. Arti Patil	Education		
4.	Ar. Vinita Lavate			
5.	Prof. Jyoti Jain Tholiya			
Sr. No	Name of Student who attended	Title of the program	Duration (from – to) (DD-MM-YYYY)	
1.	Gargi Durgesh Thakare	Intellectual Property Rights in	2nd Aug 2022 to 5th	
2.	Prachi Pawara	Architectural Profession and	Aug 2022	
3.	Sanika Patil	Education		
4.	Sejal Sancheti			
5.	Shubham Atul Kavale			
6.	Udaybir Chhatwal			
1.	Gargi Durgesh Thakare			



NSS/Extension Activities/Outreach Programs

Sr. No.	Name of the activity	Organising unit/ agency/ collaborating agency	Name of the scheme	Year of the activity	Number of students participated in such activities
1	Tree Plantation Activity on the occasion of World Environment Day	Being Volunteer (NG0)	World Environmet Day	2022	12
2	International Yoga day 2022	MMCOA-NSS	International Yoga Day	2022	80
3	Lecture on Gender Equality	MMCOA-NSS	World Population Day	2022	80
4	Har Ghar Tiranga	Being Volunteer (NG0)	Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav	2022	50
5	Blood Donation Camp	Janakalyan Rakta Pedhi, Pune	Death Anniversary of Late Shri. Vilasroa Deshmukh	2022	50
6	NSS Day Celebration	MMCOA-NSS	NSS Day	2022	21
7	River (Kund) Cleaning on the occasion of Gandhi Jayanti	Being Volunteer (NG0)	Gandhi Jayanti	2022	8
8	Daan Utsav(Joy of Giving Week)2022	Being Volunteer (NG0)	Joy of Giving	2022	17
9	Special Brief Review Program for New Voters	Collectorate Office, Pune	Election Commission of India	2022	80
10	River Cleaning Drive at Z Bridge at Pune	Being Volunteer (NG0)	India River Week	2022	15
11	Cleanliness Drive at Shaniwarwada	Being Volunteer (NG0)	Youth Day	2023	11
12	G-20 Summit Awareness Rally	SPPU in collaboration with Pune Municipal Corporation	G-20 Summit	2023	7
13	NSS Special Camp	SPPU-NSS	NSS Special Day	2023	21
14	Art of Living Edu- Youth Meet	Art of Living in collaboration with SPPU	Art of Living	2023	3



Collaborations (MoUs)

Organization with which MoU is signed	Year of signing MoU	Duration	List the actual activities under each MOU year wise
Being Volunteer	2022	Until modified or terminated by any one of the partners by mutual consent	Tree Plantation Drive on World Environment Day Drawing Competition (Har Ghar Tiranga) School Kit Distribution to Underprevilage Children River (Kund) Cleaning at Someshwarwadi, Pune Notebook Distribution to Underprevilage Children at Janta School, Tadiwala Road Pune- on Daan Utsav Feed the Needy-Food Donation Drive at Baner on Daan Utsav Stationery Collection Drive at MMCOA- on Daan Utsav
CEE Bhujal Abhiyan Trust & ACWADAM			PUNARAVARTAN Faculty attended Seminar on 'Urban Mobility' conducted by CEE with Parisar Elective-II Course for Third Year- Pashan Lake Round Table Workshop titled: India Sustainability @75: Achievements, Challenges and Prospects Session conducted on "Urban Groundwater - Managed Aquifer Recharge" and "Rainwater Harvesting Techniques & Structures. Field Trip to learn Rainwater Harvesting Structures Faculty attended Stakeholders Conference on "Urban Groundwater Sustainability"
International Finance Corporation (IFC), a member of the World Bank Group India Plumbing Association			IFC conducted a course for faculty members named- Designing for Greater Efficiency [DfGE] to promote awareness and understanding of green buildings among university students, the leaders of tomorrow, and enable them to design resource efficient architecture. Launch of Student Chapter-Indian Plumbing Association: Guest: Mr. Rahul Dhadphale, Director, Urjal Consultants Pvt. Ltd., Pune Plumbing Consultancy Firm & Mrs. Bhakti Mandke, IPA Executive Committee Member, Pune
			Chapter Faculty members attended Conference and



Organization with which MoU is signed	Year of signing MoU	Duration	List the actual activities under each MOU year wise
			Exhibition conducted by IPA
			Students participated in Competition held by IPS
			Guest Lecture on Plumbing, Drainage, and Fire fighting services in Highrise Buildings
PUNE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING RESEARCH FOUNDATION (PCERF)			PCERF-B.G.Shirke Vidyarthi Awards 2022- Event was conducted at MMCOA
Maharashtra Stepwells Campaign			Second Year - Study Tour at Satara
URCON Consultants	2021	Until	Internship Opportunities
Nimesh Porwal and		modified or	
Associates		terminated	
Third Wave Design			
RuVi Architecture and			
Design Studio			
Vivek Dixit Partners	2020	2024	
Radius Design		2025	
Solutions			
Navkar Studio		2024	
T F Cube Design Studio		2025	
Ingrain		2022	

Institute Best Practices

SAMWAD –Guest & Expert lectures

Sr. No.	Date	Name of the Speaker	Topic	Students Attendance	No. of Faculties Attended
1	16.07.2022	Mr. Umakant Raninga	History of Kolhapur	77	20
			Art, Culture & Architecture		
2	23.07.2022	Ar. Anjali Jadhav	of Kolhapur	58	18
3	06.08.2022	Mr. Indraneel Bankapure	Temples of Kolhapur	85	20
			Tale of City: Nashik - The		
4	13.08.2022	Ar. Ritu Sharma	Evolving Footprints	77	18



Sr. No.	Date	Name of the Speaker	Торіс	Students Attendance	No. of Faculties Attended
			Tale of City: Nashik -		
			Unfolding the Layers of Co-		
5	27.08.2022	Ar. Swapnil Joshi	existence	173	18
			Cultural Landscapes - Nashik		
6	03.09.2022	Dr. Prajakta Baste	Region	77	20
			Understanding Nagpur from		
		Ar. Pradyumna	Geographical& Historical		
7	01.10.2022	Sahasrabhojanee	Perspective	85	24
			Learning about Historic		
			typologies of Hyderabad		
8	25.02.2023	Ar. Madhu Vottery	through ages	178	15
			Urbanization pressures on		
			Historical Footprints:		
9	11.03.2023	Ar. Madhura Rasne	Bhubaneshwar	70	20
10	18.03.2023	Ar. Ketak Nachinolkar	Architectural History of Goa	73	16
			From Venugram to Belgaum		
11	01.04.2023	Ar. Prajakta Deshpande	to Belgavi	89	19

Fountainhead series

Sr. No.	Date	Name of the Speaker	Topic	Students Attendance	No. of Faculties Attended
1	03.12.2022	Ar. Ravindra Vasavada	Beyond Design	60	20
1	25.01.2023	Dr. Yodan Rofe', Israel	Building Beauty	90	24
2	31.01.2023	Dr. Yaara Rosner Manor, Israel	Cities as complex adaptive systems	85	25
3	08.03.2023	Dr. Sangeeta Bagga Mehta	Modern Archtiecture- Attributes and Interpretation	Open to all (Students 170)	20
4	29.03.2023	Ar. Mahesh Nampurkar	Archtiecture Symphony of Art and Structure	100	25
5	03.04.2023	Ar. Amol Deshpande	Navigating Change	100	24
6	18.04.2023	Dr. Binumol Tom	Vanishing traditional knowledge systems - How past can help shape our future	Open to all (Students 88)	20



National festivals and cultural/educational programs

Sr no	Activities	Date
1.	World Environment Day- Tree Plantation Programme in collaboration with 'Being Volunteer'	05.06.2022
2.	Shivaswarajya Din - Performances by students	06.06.2022
3.	International Yoga Day - Yoga session by Mr. Pritesh Lad, Patanjali Yoga trainer and Mr. Sagar (MMM)	21.06.2022
4.	Gurupournima -Celebration of Gurupournima programme - performances by the students	19.07.2022
5.	Kargil Vijay Divas - Donation to Aseem Foundation	26.07.2022
6.	Lokmanya Tilak - Death Anniversary - Workshop for the children of 'The Poona Blind School and Home for the Blind' to make them 'Atmanirbhar' - conducted by a few students of MMCOA on 4 Sundays	07.08.2022 14.08.2022 21.08.2022 28.08.2022
7.	Muhurram - Donation of food to Maay Mauli - old age home	09.08.2022
8.	Independence Day & Pateti- Flag hoisting and Rashtra Gaan	15.08.2022
	Communal Harmony Day (Sadbhavana Divas) in memory of Late Prime Minister Rajiv Gandhi - Sadbhavana Pledge	20.08.2022
10.	Ganesh Chaturthi – Making of Ganesh idol workshop for F.Y. students - Eco Friendly Idol making workshop by Ar. Savita Sonaje-Markande Papier mache Ganapati painting workshop Ganapati idol installation in MMCOA	24.08.2022
11.	Teachers Day – Lecture - Performances by students and Ganapati visarjan	05.09.2022
12.	Dassera - Navratri celebration by faculty and staff of MMCOA	04.10.2022
13.	Diwali Celebration - Diwali Party	21.10.2022
14.	Children's Day – Distribution of stationery collected by the students and faculty members of MMCOA	14.11.2022
15.	Human Rights Day- lecture by Mr. Sourabh Ubale on Human Rights	10.12. 2022
16.	Christmas – Christmas party – songs, performances by students	24.12 2022
17.	National Youth Day(12th January 2023) - Donation activity (15,000/- cheque) at Jagruti school	2.01. 2023
18.	Birth Anniversary of Savitribai Phule (Balika Din) – Demonstration Workshop on Self Defence by Spartan sports Academy	3.01. 2023
19.	Makar Sankranti – Event for students – Kite making Competition – Donation of Til Gud at Matoshri old age home	14.01. 2023



20.	Parakram Divas - Birth Anniversary of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose	23.01. 2023
21.	Republic Day- Flag hoisting and Rashtra Gaan	26.01.2023
22.	Sant Sevalal Maharaj Jayanti	15.02. 2023
23.	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Jayanti - Performances by students	19.02. 2023 -
		20.02.2023
24.	Balshastri Jambhekar Birth Anniversary	20.02.2023
25.	Sant Gadgebaba Birth Anniversary	23.02.2023
26.	Death Anniversary - Hon. Shri Shankarraoji Chavan,	26.02.2023
	paying homage to the leader in MMM campus	
27.	Marathi Bhasha Gaurav Divas – performances by students and	27.02.2023
	Faculty Members	
28.	International Women's Day - Donation of Refrigerator to Spandan Bal Asharam on 24th April 2023	8.03.2023
29.	Birth Anniversary of Yashvantrao Chavan	12.03.2023
30.	Shahid Divas	23.03.2023
31.	World Atmosphere Day- Students made individual reels to support	10.04.2023
	and showed the concern about atmosphere on social sites.	
32.	Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Jyotiba Phule	11.04.2023
33.	Ambedkar Jayanti	14.04.2023
34.	World Heritage Day - Heritage club Lecture by Dr. Binumol Tom	18.04.2023
35.	Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Baseshwar	22.04.2023
36.	Rashtrasant Tukdoji Maharaj Birth Anniversary	30.04.2023
37.	Chatrapati Sambhaji Maharaj Birth Anniversary	14.05.2023
38.	Maharana Pratap Singh Birth Anniversary	22.05.2023
39.	Svatantravir Savarkar Birth	28.05.2023
	Anniversary	
40.	Ahilyadevi Holkar Birth Anniversary	31.05.2023



IQAC

IQAC Meetings

Sr.No.	Meeting	Date	
1.	1st Meeting	29.07.2022	
2.	2nd Meeting	07.02.2023	
3.	3rd Meeting	23.03.2023	
4.	4th Meeting	20.05.2023	

Quality initiatives IQAC has taken in AY

- Effective curriculum enrichment through functional MoUs
- Implementation of Centralized Educational Management Software Solutions (ERP)
- Collaborations with Industries, Community, and NGOs
- Alumni Contribution towards MMCOA Thesis Awards
- Devised a system of Roles and Responsibilities of various Committee, portfolios, and Cell

Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya IQAC Coordinator Dr. Ujjwala Palsuley Principal

